# Jessica Marhal

4238 North 95th Street Wauwatosa, Wisconsin, 53222 (414) 326-7895 jessicamarhal@gmail.com

# Summary

My goal is to obtain a position within your company. I am an LPN with almost 5 years experience. I believe I would be a good fit for your company as I genuinely enjoy working with people. I have been praised about my communication skills, smiling personality, as well as my attention to detail and willingness to always help out my coworkers. I have experience with an array of tasks such as: medication administration, wound care, data collection and monitoring resident care, just to name a few. I communicate significant changes to primary MDs and obtain/transcribe orders. I love learning new things and adding on to my knowledge. My primary focus in the past has been mainly geriatrics, working in both assisted living as well as long-term care. I have been in the healthcare field over 20 years.

### Education

**Milwaukee Area Technical College**, Milwaukee, Wisconsin Practical Nursing Graduated - May 2013

# **Employment History**

Congregational Home, Brookfield, Wisconsin

LPN (24 -40hrs a week) October 2014 - June 2018

I have worked on both long term units as well as assisted living. I care for approximately 25 residents with cognitive deficits. I obtain/monitor vital signs, intake and output. I give medications (oral, topical, rectal, injections). I do wound care as well as skin breakdown prevention. I order lab work/x rays per MD order and update MD with results. I monitor residents and do data collection (urine samples, pain assessments, skin assessments, fall-risk data). I do catheter care. I schedule appointments as needed for resident care. I update plan of care for residents. I supervise certified nursing assistants and assist as needed with transfers, cares, etc. I communicate with family and MD regarding residents. We do small procedures when ordered such as: insertion/removal of catheter, ear flush, suture removal. I update MD with any concerns regarding residents and obtain verbal orders and transcribe them.

Village at Manor Park, West Allis, Wisconsin

LPN (24 hours a week) July 2013 - October 2014

Hired as a pool LPN after passing NCLEX. Moved from assisted living to skilled nursing floor. Accepted a PM 24 hour a week position. Monitored residents and worked under the supervision of RN. Range of tasks including: Medication administration, wound care, data collection for assessments, communication with MD and family RE: Residents and status changes. Delegated tasks

to CNAs per facility protocol and was a resource for implementing state and federal regulations for health and safety (infection control, OSHA). Frequently floated to rehab unit. Worked with residents with many ailments both cognitive and physical. Had experience with residents who had wound vacs, ventilators, tube feeding, IVs, and catheters.

#### Village at Manor Park

Med Tech (16-32hrs week) January 2009 - July 2013

I was hired as a Med Tech in assisted living facility. Worked 32 hours a week PM shift. Worked under the supervision of a nurse. Assisted residents with ADLS, emotional and physical support, medication administration, monitoring vital signs. Updated floor nurse with any resident concerns. Followed facilities policies and procedures. Started Nursing program and cut to 16 hours a week in 2013 while in school

## **Hobbies & Interests**

I enjoy reading, spending time with family, cooking.

## **Professional Skills**

computer charting: Advanced medication administration: Advanced infection control: Advanced oxygen therapy application: Advanced delegation: Intermediate Urinary catheter insertion and removal: Intermediate Intermediate wound care: multi-tasking: Advanced time management: Advanced PEG Tube: Beginner Beginner IV therapy: ventilator / suctioning: Beginner Communication: Advanced injections: Intermediate Intermediate Data collection: admissions: Intermediate accurate documentation / transcription: Intermediate

# References

- 1. Karen Kueipert Nurse Supervisor at Congregational Home (262) 527-1682
- 2. Tamara Cross Nurse supervising floor at Village at Manor Park (414) 855-6918
- 3. Jennifer Schroeder Coworker / supervisor at Congregational Home (414) 882-3913